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No, S.R.0. 66-L/76/S-VI/1(1)/75/59.—In pursuance of sub-section {(2) of
saption 37 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXITI of 1969), the
GoVernmant is pleased to publish the awards and decisions of the Labour
Court 1, Dacca, in respect of the following cases, namely:—

(1) Criminal Case No. 17 of 1974,

(2) I.R.O. Case No. 79/Complaint Case No. 174 of 1975.

(3) Complaint Case No. 151 of 1975.

(4) Complaint Case No. 189 of 1975.

(5) Complaint Case No. 130 of 1975.

(6) Camplaint Case No. 190 of 1975.

(T) Complaint Case No, 187 of 1975.

(8) Complaint Case No. 128 of 1973.
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(%) Complaint Case No. 54 of 1975.
(10) Complaint Case No. 103 of 1975 .
(11) Complaint Case No. 142 of 1975.
(12) Complaint Case No. 100 of 1975.
(13) Complaint Case No. 114 of 1975.
(14) Complaint Case No. 59 of 1974
(15) Complaint Case No. 49 of 1975.
(16) I. R. O. Case No. 85 of 1975.

By order of the President
MUHAMMAD KHADEEM ALI
Deputy. Secretary,

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca.
Criminal Case No. 17 of 1974.

Md, Yakub Ali, Driver—Complainant,

Versus
M. A. Ghani, Owner of Bus No, Dacca ‘Ba* 555, 132, Malibagh, Dacez—
Acecuzed.
PRESENT:

Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr, M. Karim
Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan

The complainant obtained an ex parte order on 17-1-1974 in I.R. Case No.137/
73 in the First Labour Court, Dacca, By that order the accused, M. A,
Ghani, was directed to pay the complainant a sum of Taka 1,068 00 within 30
days of the order. It is now alleged that the accused had |1m.nlmmli'-r failed .
to implement the said order of the Court. /

The accused is now being charged ufs. 55 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1962 for intentionally failing toimplement the said order of the Court.

Th= grounds taken by ths defence is that the Court had no territorial juris-
diction to pass thz order dated 17-1-1974 and that the LR. Case No. 137/73
was filzd against a wrong person and that no notice was at all served on th.f:
accused in that case. ;i
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The accused was examined under section 242, Cr.P.C. He pleaded not guilty
to the charge.

. The complainant in his deposition says that he even addressed a letter with
a copy of the order dated 17-1-1974 by registered post for payment as order
by the Court but he has not been paid so far. A copy of the letter Ext. 1
with postal receipt Ext, 2 have been filed. These suggest that the complainant
demanded (he money by his letter dated 1-2-1974 Exi. 1. I is not denied that
the accused did not know of the order. His defence as it appears from his
Cross examination is that the notice in the LR.O. Case was suppressed and the
case ought to have been filed against one Mahiuddin and not this accused and
this Court had no territorial jurisdiction to pass the order. Non-servViee of
notice or the matter of parties are, howeVer, not the points to be considered
in this collateral criminal proceeding, an offshoot of the said LR.0O. Case.

The only point to be considered here is whether the order is void ab initio
for want of territorial jurisdiction. It is submitied that the cause of action of
the LR.O. Case arose in the Ramna P.8. of Dacca City and this Court did
not have territorial jurisdiction on Ramna P.S. and as such the order dated
17-1-1974 was void ab initio and that being so there could be no offence under
section 55 of the I.R.O., 1969 for Violation of such order. That the cause of
action arose beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the Court is not denied. But
the matter of territorial jurisdiction had neVer been considered as one effecting
an order of a Court already passed particularly in a collateral proceeding such
as this one arising out of the original LR. Case No. 137/73 unless prejudice
has been caused. In this connection I would refer to P.L.D. 1959 (W.P.)
Karachi 669—1960 K.L.R. (1) 297—P.L.R. 1959 (2) W.P, 1653 (F.B.) There is
no case that the accused has been prejudiced for the lack of territorial juris-
diction. In fact, the question of territorial jurisdiction is not a matter of inhe-
rent jurisdiction and since the accused did not appear and contest the I.R. Case
despite service of mnotice (serVice is presumed, for a Court does mot pass a
final order against any one unless it is prima facie satisfied of the necessary
serVice of notice such one) he must be held to have submitted to the jurisdic-
tion of the Court and as such his present objection in this regard, in the
absence of prejudice on merit (matter of parties are not matter of merit of a
case), cannot be upheld, The judgment or decree of a Court having only no
territorial jurisdiction over the subject matter of a suit is a judgment or decree
of a competent Court and is not a nullity. This has been so held in AIR
3046 Lah 57 (F.B)). This is all, howeYer, in general.

Now, I would like to quote here sub-section (2) of section 36 of the Indus-
* trial Relations Ordinance, 1969 providing the procedure and chardcterizing the
nature of the Labour Courts in matters of Industrial Disputes. The sub--section
runs as under—

(2) A Labour Court shall, for the purpose of adjudicating and determining
any industrial dispute, be decmed to be a Civil Court and shall have
the same powers as are Vested in such Court under the Code of
Civil Procedure 1908 (Act V of 1908), including the powers of—

(a) enforcing the attendance of any person and examining him on oath;

(b) compelling the production of ducuments and material objccts and.:

(c) issuing commissions for the examination of witnesses or documents.
So Labour Court has to seek guwidance from the Code of Civil Procedure n
matters of industrial dispute. Of course, it was not technically an ‘industral
dispute’ that was involVed in the LR.O. Case No. 137/73, but this being the
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only section telling how to deal with civil matters before a Labour Court we
can safely presume that the term ‘industrial dispute’ in the sub-section has been
loosely used to mean nlld[i{putcs of civilnature before a Labour Court, for,
a4 complete code must provide guidance in eVeryY matter that may come up in
connection with that code and Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 being neces-
sarily a complete code must be presumed to have done so and this is the
only proVision in the code in this regard. Now let us turn to section 21 of
the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 (Act V of 1908)to find its proVisions regard-
ing territorial jurisdiction. The section provides—

21. No objection as to the place of suing shall be allowed by any appel-
late or reVisional court unless such objection wis taken in the Court
of first instance at the earliest pessible opportunity and in all cases
where issuance are settled at or before such setilement, and unless
there has been a consequent failure of justice. -

So, no objection as to the territorial jurisdiction of the Court may be raised
after submission to its jurisdiction and I have already said that this accused
must be presymed to have submitted to the jurisdiction of the First Labour
Court in the LR.O. Case No. 137/73 and it has not been the case of the
accused that there had been any consequent failure of justice on account of
the wrong assumption of jurisdiction in :L.L I.R.O. case No. 137/73 by the First
Labour Court. In this connection, I would refer to P.L.D. 1961 Dacca 616
and ALR. 1965 Mysore 110 (D.B.) where it has been held that any objection
as t% the absence of territorial jurisdiction need be of no concern unless there
has been a consequent failure of justice. In the above View I hold that the
impugned order dated 17-1-1974 passed: in the L.R.O. Case No. 137/73 of thc
First Labour Court was legally and validly passed. It is not denied that the
said order was within the knowledge of the accused. It had not been admit-
tedly implemented, The accused has shown no reason preventing him from im-
plementing the order within 30 days of the order as directed, I, therefore, find
that he had intentionally failed to implement the order dated 17-1-1974 passed
in the LR.O. Case No. 137/78 of the First Labour Court, Dacca and as such
is guilty under section 55 of the industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969,

The accused found guilty under section 55 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 be convicted and sentenced to a fine of Taka one hundred, in
default to rigorous imprisonment for seven days.

Learned members consulted.

1 agres. AMANULLAH KHAN
Sd/—M. A. MANNAN. Chairman,

I agree, First Labour Court, Daced.
Sd/—M. KARIM. 8-1.1976.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
8-1-1976.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca.
1. R. Case No.79/Complaint Case No. 174 of 1975.
Abdul Malek—First Party,
Versus

The General Manager, M/s, Haque Brothers (Industries) Ltd.—Second Party.
PRESENT

Mr., Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr. M. Karim =Y
Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan..

In a very short petition the First Party Abdul Malek alleges hat he had
been a worker in the Haque Brothers (Industries) Lid, for 15t years. Now
he has been dismissed from service without any fairenquiry afler being suspen-
ded from service on 3-6-1973.

The Second Party General Manager, M/s, Haque Brothers (Industries) Lid,
in his written statement submits that the First Party was charged for misconduct
and he submitted his explanation. It was found not satisfactory and an enquiry
was ordered to be held on 8-5-1975. The First Party  appeared before the
enquiry committee without any witness, denied the charges and stated in wriling
that as the charges against him were false it was mot necessary to produce
witnesses on his part. He also threatened other witnesses and did not allow
them to appear before the enquiry committee. The enquiry could not, therefore,
be held., So another date was fixed on the 9th May, 1975 but the Enquiry
Officer being involved in an accident, the enquiry could not be held. So a
third date was fixed on 26-5-1975 for enquiry with due motice on the first
Party, The -enquiry was held on the said date and the charges being proved
He was dismissed from service,

This case 'was originally considered under the Industrizl Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 as no grievance petition appears to have been filed according to
the petition. But at the time of hearing the petitioner submitted an application
praying that the case be treated as one under section 25(1)(8) of the Employ-
ment of Labour (S.0.) Act, 1965. The prayer was allowed and now the
case is being treated accordingly. Grievance petition was admittedly addressed
to the management and was duly received. According to the management the
grievance petition was replied to on 9-7-1975. This case has been filed on
15-7-1975, so this is very much in time.

The first party in his deposition now admits that he was asked to show
cause by notice Ext.] and he replied denying the charge and he appeared
for enquiry on two occassions but no enquiry was held. On the- first occassion
it could not be held for the absence of the witnesses of the management and
on the second occassion for the absence of the manager involved in an accident
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and thereafter he was never asked to appeer for enguiry although his dismissal
was conveyed by a letter dated 15-6-1575 Ext. 2 for wilful insubordination,
habitual breach of rules, ritious behavior and habitual neglect of work, Mujibur
Rahman, General-in-charge of the M/s. Heque Brothers says that he was appo-
inted Enquiry Officer and he served notices Ext, € and D fixing dales of
enquiry and finally held the enquiry on 28-5-1575 in the absence of the first
party . He further says that he examined witnesses and submitted his report
together with the statement of the witnesses, The letter Ext, B, the statements
Ext. F in eleven sheets, the letters and covers Ext. C and C(1) and D and
D(1) respectively and the report Ext. G bear out the statement of the witness.
The second witness, a Time-Keeper of the Hague Brothers says that he took
the covers Ext. C(1) and D(l) bearing letters to the first party who refused
to accept the letters and as such he wrote the note Ext. H and H(1) on the
covers. The notes on the covers suggest that the first party refused to accept
the notices of enquiry to be held on the 2nd and 3rd dates. The first party
admits sérvice of earlier notices but says that he was not served with the
notice of enguiry supposed to have been held on 26th May. Since he was
informed of the dates of enquiry on the two earlier occassions there was no
particular reason why the third notice would be suppressed. That he purposely
avoided appearance before the enquiry would be proved from his admitted
signature Ext. A on astatcment which says that he refused to zdduce witnesses
g% he considered it unnecessary to adduce witnesses since he wes innocesd
T am convinced that the first party refused to appear before the enquiry ane
was rightly found guilty in a proper enquiry held by the manapement. The
case of the first party, therefore, fails.

The case be dismissed on contest. No costs.

Learned members consulted.

S5d/- AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
Firsi Labour Court, Dacca,
20-12-1975,
I apgree.
Sd/- M. KARIM
Sdj- M. A, MANNAN.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman.
20-12-1975,
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca.

Complaint Case No. 151 of 1975

Fulu Miah—First Party,
VETSUS

The General Manager, Latif Bawany Jute Mills Ltd.—Second Farty.

PRESENT :

Mr. Amanullah Khan—¢Chairman.

Mr. M. garim l
Members,
Mr. M. A. Mannan ]

The First Party applicant Fulu Miah was a Beamer in the Beaming Depart-
ment of the Latif Bawany Jute Mills Ltd. He was retrenched from service
with effect from 16-6-1975 but was offered only takn 542-13 on 26-6-1973
instead of Taka 1.318-35 which was caleulated £nd said to te due. He adds
that there was no reason for such deduction to his knowledge. So he submitted
a grieyance petition demanding his dues and now files this case under section
25(1)(4) of the Employment of Labour (Standing grders) Act, 1965.

The Second Party General Manager of the Latif Bawany Jute Mills Lid.
in his written staiement does not dispute the amouni of taka 1,318-35 as
retrenchment benefits for the First Party but alleges that the First Party recerved
payment of taka 425 as fringe benefits, taka 50 advance on account of the
recommendation of the Wages Commission and taka 342-13 as arrear payment
on account of such recommendation and it was alleged that the First Party
was thus paid taka 1,017-13 before his retrenchment on the expectation that
the First Party would be entitled to the aforesaid smount if the recommenda-
tion of the Wages Commission would be given effect. But the new wages
schedule was given effect to in the Latif Bawany Jute Mills from the week
beginning with 18-1-1975 and hence all those payments made on account of
arrear benefits and payments in terms of recommendation of the Wages Com-
mission or the new wages schedule for the pericd between 1-7-1973 to 11-1-1975
was wrongly paid and the Second Party had the right to deduct and. there by
realise the advance and payments made to the First Farly before his retrench-
ment.

So, admittedly the reirenchment benefits of the First Party amounted to
taka 1.318-35. He denies to have taken any advance of money as arredr thovgh
admits to have taken taka 425 as house rent and medical allowance and taka 50
apainst arrear wages on account of the Wages Commission Report but adds
that this sum of taka 50 was not included in the retrenchment benefits. He
also denies that he never received taka 54213 more than what was due to
him. The Second Party witness, an Assistant Wages-in-Charge of the Latif
Bawany Jute Mills 1.td. says that the First Party was paid taka 425 as fringe
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benefits, taka 50 as advance in expectation of the implementation of the Wages
Commission Report and taka 542-13 according to the old schedule. There is
no documentary evidence to show that taka 542-13 was at all paid or thai
the sum of taka 425-00 or taka 50 were received as fringe benefits or advence
respectively to be deducted now out of his retrenchment benefits. The First
Party, however, admits that in the meantime he has received taka 301-22 out
of his retrenchment benefits of taka 1,318-3 Swhich was admittedly due to him
as retrenchment benefits. 1, therefore, find that the First Party is entitjed tc
taka 1,318-35 less taka 301.22. '

The case is, therefore, allowed on contest without costs. The second party
is directed to pay the First Party taka 1,017-13 as his retrenchment benefits
within 30 days from today.

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
I agree First Labotir Court, pacoa.
Sd/M. Karim 27-12-1975.
Sd/~- Abdu] Mannas.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
My Waliu] Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairmaz
27-12-197 5.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacea.
Complaint Case No, 189 of 1975,
Ashraful Hogue—First Party,
Versus

The Managing Director,
The Azad and Publications Ltd.—Second Paris.

PRESENT :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr. M. Karim
Y Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan
Order No. 6, dated the 16th January, 1976,

Ttis is an application for termination benefits:
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Theapplicant was a Junior Sub-Editor in the newspaper, the Azad, The
declaration of the Azad had been annulled by Ordinance No. XXXIII of 1975.
So the relationship of the employer and employee between the applicant first
party and the Managing Director of the Azad ceased by reasons of the Ordi-
nance and not by any act of the employer., The employee cannot, Lherefore,

_infairness asked to pay compensation claimed by the applicant as this is to be
paid only when the employer terminates the employment, The applicant may
claim the remdining benefits only allowed under section 235 of the Employment
of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

The case is allowed ex parte in part. The sccond party is directed to pay
lfhe remaining benefits amounting to taka 3,753 to the first party within 30 days
Tom date,

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
5d/-M. KARIM . First Labour Court, Dacca,

~ 5d/-M.A.MANNAN

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca,

Complaint Case No. 150 of 1975.
Ali Akkas—First Party,
. VEersis
The Genersl Manager,
Latif Bawany Jute Mills Ltd., Mill No. 1.
Demra, Dacca—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Amanullah Khapn—Chairman.

Mr. M. Karim

} Members.
Mr. M. A, Mannan

The Fi 5‘} Party Ali Akkas was a Beamer in the Beaming Department of th®
Latif Baﬁany Jute Mills Ltd. He has been retrenched with efféct from 16-6-

1975. He was offered a sum of taka 1,438-39 as his retrenchment benefits but
he was not paid the amount on the allegationsthata sum of taka 1,587-63
was due to the company. The First Party submits that he never took any
advance or loan from the second party at any time so that he could be liable
for any deduction. He, therefore, submitted a grievance petition but received
no reply, Hence this case under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of
Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1963,

The General Manager of the Latif Bawany Jute Mills in his written state-
ment submits that a sum of taka 1,438-19 was payable to the First Party for
his retrenchment benefits but he had already received an advance of taka 425
as fringe benefits, taka 50 as simple advance and taka 1,587-63 as arrear wages
in expectation of theimplementation of the Wages Commissions Report and a
sum of taka 123 as excess bounus. Thus taka 2,185-63 became due the other
way round from the First Party to the Mills. So he had actually overdrawn
taka 747-44 and could now claim nothing for himself. It is further alleged
that the new wage schedule according to the reccmmendaticn of the Wages
Commission was given effect in the mills frcm 18-1-1975 but the psyments were
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made to the first party on account of the benefits or arrear benefits in accord-:
ance with the recommendation of the Wages Comm’ssion under the new wages
schzdule for the period batween 1-7-1973 to 11-1:1575 in the exreciation of the
Wages Commission being implemented with effect from 1-7-1973 and thus {he
First Party was wrongly paid the siad amount of taka 747-44 he was not
entitled to froan the effective date of 18-1-1975,

So the retrenchment benefits ad mittedly crme to taka 1.438-39. The Sccend,
Party witness Md. Ruhul Amin, an Assistant Wages-in-Charge of the mills SaYS
that the First Parly drew taka 425 as fringe bencfils, taka 123 as exciss berus
for the year 1873-74, taka 50 as simnle advance wages and taka 1,587+ 63 a5
arrear wages for the period batween 1-7-1973 to 11-1-1975 in expeciatjon of the
imolzmzntation of th= Wages Comm’ssion R=port from 1-7-1973 but the TCoCils .
m:ndition was given effect in this m'lls from 12-1-1975. There is no doct ment- .
ary evidence of these payments before me. The First Party denies taking on
such advance in expectation of the imnlcmentation of the Wages Commissicns

R=port. He also denies drawing of any excess bonus. *As for taka 425 he says®

that it was drawn as house rent. He only admits taking of advance of taka
50. Any way, the moot point is whether the Wages Commission could be
effsctive from 18-1-197> as alleged by the mill management. But a copy of
the notification dated 17-4-1975 of the Bangladesh Jute Industries Corporation
Ext. A filed by the mill minagement says that the Wages Commission Report
bzeams= effective from 1-7-1973. So it is not understood how it could be
effective from 18-1-1975 as alleged by the mill management. The mill manage-
ment could not show any paper conveying such order making the Report
effzctive from 18-1-1975. At the time of taking evidence the Assistant Wages
in charge of the Latif Bawany Jute Mills attemnted to say that the rate re-,
muneration of these workers became less from 1-7-1973 than the rate prevalent -
for them before the said date and the payment of arrear wages of taka 1,587-63
was made on the basis of old rate. This is, of course, not the case of
the management in the written statement, And even if it was the case it
would not have made any difference. If a worker had been drawing more than the
schadule wages fixed by the Wages Commission he could not draw less after
the imdlementation of the Wages Commission Report. He conld be entitled
to th= full amount he had been drawing earlier, only the excess emount he would
bedrawing would not be a part of his wages but would be camsidersd as his
personal pay. So I find that the First Party is entitled to %¢sum of taka
1,438-39 as his retrenchment benefits and must be paid according]y.

The case be allowed on contest and the First Party be paid a sum of
taka 1,438-39 as retranchment benefits by the Second Party management  within
30 days from date.

Members consulted.

1 agree:

Sd/-M. KARIM AMANULLAH KHAN
- Chairman,

Sd/-M. A. MANNAN First Labour Court, Dacca'
27-12-1975

Typed at mV dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Tslam and corrected by me.
AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacea,
27-12-1975.
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IN' THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca,
Complaint Case No. 190 of 1975.

Wid. Habib Ullah, Junior Accountant-cum-Clerk, Bangladesh Auto Rickshaw
Chalak Samabaya Samity Limited—First Pariy

Yersus

(1) The Chairman, Bangladesh Auto Rickshaw Chalak Samabaya Samity
Limited, 22/5, Dhakeswari Road, Dacea ;

:2) The Executive Officer, Bangladesh Auto Rickshaw Chalak Samabaya Samity
: Limited—Second Party,

PRESENT !

Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr. M. Karim ..
Members,
Mr. M. A. Mannan

The First Party petitioner Md. Habib Ullah, wasa Junior Accountani-cumi-
Clerk in' the Bangladesh Auto Rickshaw Chalek Semebeya Semity Limited,
It is alleged that on 7-8-1975 the First Party went to his office asusual byt
was not allowed to work and was asked to leave the office by the Second
Party No. 2, the Executive Officer of the samity. The First Parly submitted
an appeal to the Chairman of the samity but received no reply. This is,
according to the First Party, virtual dismissal from service. So he filed thjs
case u/s 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour (S.0) Act, 1965,

The Second Party in its written statement submits that this case is not
maintainable, the samity being under the direct control of the govVernment
and the employees of the samity being governed by Government Servants’
Conduct Rules. It is also contended in the written statement that the Second
“Parties are immune from any suit, prosecution or legal proceeding wheatsoever
ufs 132 of the Bengal Co-operative Societies Act, 1940 and that the officers of
the samity are not liable to be sued in their individual or personal capacity,
The Second Party also denies that the First party was ever asked notto work
or leave the office as alleged.

- Bangladesh Auto Rickshaw Chalak Samabaya Samity Limited is cettainly
an organisation that is concerned with trede and zs such being an establish-
ment and Section 235 of the Employment of Labour (8.0.) Act, 1565 is invited,
There is nothing to show that the Samabaya Stmity is under the direct control
and manzpement of the government and the services of its employees are
regulated by the Government Servants’ Conduct Rules. The samity is definitely
an establishment concerned with profit mek.ng end the Second Pertics heve
not been sued in their individual or persomzl capecity 2s the Chzirmen and
“Executive Officer of the Samebeya Semity. I, therefore, find that section 25
of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 shall be attracted inthis case, 1
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The First Party was admittedly an employee of the Samabaya Samity
‘and it has not been denied that he is not being allowed to attend his duties
as alleged by him., This is virtually 2 dismissal from service. The procedure
for such dismissal has not been admittedly followed. It is apparent that the
First Party is being prevented from attending his duties with effect from
7-8-1975 without any formal order, Preventing him from such attendance
without drawing a proceeding against him for any offence that he might have
committed and thus virtually dismissing him without formal enguiry waz
definitely illegal. 1t is not known for what offence the First Party has been
so dealt with. There must be some reasons for such action on the part of:
the management. But even if that reason is good enough, the legal procedure :
for dismissal should have been followed. There is no justification for this
sort of high handedness—for whatever reasons that be. One must not only .
be fair, but must also show to be fair. So this case must succeed. The -
management may drawn up formal proceeding sgainst that First Party, receive
his explanation, hear him and after proper enquiry if found guilty may be
gimissui from service but before that he must be allowed to resume his

uties. .

The case be allowed on contest and the First Party be reinstated and be
paid his full arrear wages upto this date by the Second party, This order
shall be complied with by the Second Party within 30 days from today.

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

I agreef Chiarman,
Sd/- M. KARIM, First Labour Court, Dacca.
Sd/- A, MANNAN. 10-1-1976.

Typed at my dictation by
Stenographer, Mr. Waliul Islam
and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
- Chairman.
10-1-1976.
e e e 2]
IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca,
Complaint Case No. 187 of 1975,
Jalil Ahmed—First Party, :
VErsus
The General Manager, M/s. Rahim Group of Industries—Second Party,
PRESENT 1
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr. M. Karim
Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan J
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The First Party Jalil Ahmed was a permanent Polish Helper under the
second party since 11-4-1969 on a monthly wages of taka 285-00. He went
on medical leave on 7-7-1975 and resumed his duties on 5-8-1975 with a
fit certificate. On 27-8-1975, at 11 a.m.itis alleged, he was verbally dismissed
from service. It is further alleged that he has not been paid wages for July
and August, 1975 including bonus, He seryed a grievance petition on 4-9-1975
but without reply. Hence this case u/s 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965.

The Second Party General Manager, Rahim Group of Industries in his
written statement submits that the First Party used to remain absent from duty
of and on during the short tenure of his service from 11-9-1968, He remaingd:
absent for 51 days without permission, 417 days’ leave without pay, 56 days
on casual leave, 75 da¥s on earned lea¥e and 68 days on medical leave and
when he would be verbally asked about the reasons of his frequent absence
he used to say he was ill. Lately he was under the treatment of the doctor
of the company who on the last occassion referred him for treatment to
Dr. Prodhan, Additional Chief Medical Officer, Bangladesh Engineering and
Shipbuilding Corporation and the doctor had advised release of the First Party
as he has been suffering from veneral disease, On the advise of the Doctor
he has been discharged from servVice with all benefits as per rule,

So, the First Party has been discharged on medical grounds. The Assistant

Administrative Officer, M/s. Rahim Group of Industries says that the First
Party has been discharged from service as he as been snffering from syphlis
and he has also been absenting himself from duty as the records with his
signatures exhibit A series show. The First Party also candidly admits in his
deposition that he often went on leave on medical grounds for 2 days, 3 days
and so on. But he adds that he did so because the leave lapses if not
availed of. Admittedly, however, his signatures Ext, A to A(5) show that he
was absent on 64 davs on medical grounds, sixty -four davs leave on medical
ground in 7 Years serVice does not appear to be a bad record though to
warrant discharge u/s. 16 of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders)
Act, 1965. It has, of course, been not denjed though such a demial was Very
. much called for in view of his discharge u/s 16 of the said Act, 1965 that
*“he had been frequently absenting on other grounds as alleged by the First
" Party, but those are no reasons for discharge u/s 16 of the Employment of
. Labour (S.0.) Act, 1965. There is also no evidence before me that the First
Party had been thoroughly examined bY a competet doctor to show that he
‘is suffering from syphlis, When a medical evidence has to be addiced, a
doctor has to be examined, Apain I have not been shown any rule which
provides that a person suffering from syphlis should not be retained in service.
Any, way, even if he was sufiering from syphlis section 16 of the said Act,
1965 is not attracted. A person to be discharged u/s 16 of the said Act,
‘1965 must suffer from physical or mental incapacity or continued ill health
«.or such otherreasons thai may be reasons of the kind of physical or mental
sncapacity of ill health. Syphlis certainly is not disease that makes a person
mentally or physically incapable of work, nor is it a case of continued ill
health incapacitating a person for continued work. 1 may add here that syphlis
may occassipnally put one out of duty but does not make him incapable of
work for long and it is also cutable. I, thercfore, find that the discharge
ufs 16 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 of the First Party has been illegal,
He should be reinstated. But as he has been of and on absent from duty
he does notdeserve to be reinstated with arrear wages. He will draw arrear
wages for the period he had actually worked.
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The case be allowed on contest without costs. The First Party be reinstated
forth with bat without arrear wages etc. He shall, however, be paid for the

period he had actually worked.

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

I agree.
Chairman,

Sdf M, KARIM, First Labour Court, Dacca,
15-1-1976.

Sd/- M. A. MANNAN.

Typed at mYy dictation by
Stenographer Mr. Waliul Islam
and corrected by me,

AMANULLAH KHAN,
Chairman,
15-1-1976.
—_—_——

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADz:sH

170. Santinagar. Dacca.

Complaijnt Case No. 128 of 1975

Kazi Akhteruddin—gFirst Party,
versus
ThePAmd and Publications Ltd., 27/A, Dhakeswari Read, Decca-5—Second
arfy.

PRESENTI
Mr, Amanuliah Khan—Chkairmat.

Mr. M. Karim
Members.
Mr,, MJA. Mannan }

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 19635,

The First Party Kazi Akhteruddin had been 2 Sub-Editer in the Daily
Azad and Publications Lid. On 17-6-1975, the Second Farty Manegirg Director,
Agzad & Puyblications Ltd, wherelrom the Daily Azad is printed verkelly
zsked him not to join his duties While 1o refscn Was assigred fcr sic

* refusal of the work of the First Party. The First. Feny, therefcre, sened
grievance notice on the Managing Directer en 3C-€-1975 cleiming srreer cuies
and termination benefits to the extent of taka 34,013 as shown in the schedule
of the petition. The First Party has been favoured with no reply.
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The Second Party Mansging Director in his written ftetement contends
that he had never termingted the cervices of the Pir:i_}"rrl} erd 85 sich he
is not entitled to any terminstion benefits. It is sutmitted that the Ggvern-
menlt by proclamation of an Grédinance being Ordinarce No. XXx11T of 1975
annulled the declaration of the Daily Azed many cther newspepers and as
such the Daily Azed ceased to [unction. It is further su.tmitted thzt by a
subsequent government notification all the staff end workers including the First
Party of the Azad & Publications (an annulled newspeper) hive been tekem
over by the government and they are being paid their zalary regularly by the
government. It is, therefore, conlended that the First Pan:.,: 15 nat entitled
to any gratuity, leave salary or other termination benefits from the Second
Party, nor he 1s entitled to get the smount of taka 34,013 as claymed. It
is, however admitted that the First Party would be paid his arrears after the
accounts have been settled between the Second Party and the Government.

The MNewspapers (Annulment of Declaration) Crdinance, 1975 teing grdi-
nance Mo, XXXIII of 1975 came into force on the 17th Jume, 1975, It
annulled the declaration of all newspepers inchdirg the Taily Azed except
some noted in the schedule of the Ordinance. Since then the Azad in which
the First Party served ceased to eaist.

So the Second Party contends he is not at fault for the concequence of
the government action which brought about & cempelling circumstances digzbli-
ing him from providing further work for the first party. So he cannct ke
asked to pay the termination benefits and particularly when the government has
taken over the services of the newspaper employees and is paying them salary
they used to draw from the newspaper establiskment, 11 is trie that the
serVices of the Fisst Party and many others ceme to an end on account of
the promulgation of gOrdinance No. XXXI11I of 1975 and it is also sdmitted
that these employees Whose serVices failed are being paid their basic szlary
they used to draw by the government and attempts are being made io Provide
them with work. But that is by way of concern of a welfare state for its
citizens. The said Ordinance dces not make any provision for contimuance
of services of the newspaper men nor does it ensure them any job although the
government admittedly by subsequent notification directed the Newspaper men
to report to the government and have been paying them their basic salary
pending their absorption in some form of job that may be available. So
there is d:finitely no continuity of services of the newspaper men or dccep-
tance of any obligations of the annulled newspapers by the goVernment. Now,
an emdloyment is certainly a contract between the employer and the employee
and this contract may be determined by either party, either by dismissal,
dischirge or termination as provided by the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965, The present cessation of this contract between the First
Party and ths Second Party is certainly not by way of dismissal or discharge,
The remaining mode of cessation of services left to us is by way of fermina.
tion under section 19 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 and no other., The
iearned advocate of the Second Party contends that a termination under the
said section must, however, be an act of volition either on the part of the
emDloyer or the emoloyee and here it is not an act either of the employer
or the employee. So it is submitted that in the compelling circumstance of
this case Section 19 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 is not invited, But
a good appreciation of th= provisions of section 19 of the said Act will show
that the .section is invited even in cases where the contract is determined by
no voluntary act of either party. According to the provisions of this section
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if the empoloyer terminates the services of his employee he has to give notice
ahead or pay wages in lieu of such notice and compensation at the rate
of 14 days’ wages for each completed year of service in  addition to any
other benefits to which the employee is entitled to under this Act or any
other law for the time being in force, and where the employee voluntarily
leaves his job hez has to give notice ahead and forego the ‘compensation,
Obviously there will be no scope for notice or wages in lieun of notice or
paymeant of compensition in ciases where the employment ceases for no act
of the em>loyer or ths employee. In such a circumstance, the employee, shail
bz entitled to claim only any other benefit to which he may be entitled to
under thes Empdloyment of Labour (5.0.) Act, 1965 or any other law for the
timz bzing in force as stated in the proviso to sub-section (2) of the said
Szetion 19 of the Act, 1965. So the claim of the First darty for 90 days'
wages in lieu of notice mentioned in item Mo. 1 and compensation for 15
years' service mentioned in item No. 2 of the schedule of the petition will
not bz avaijlable to the First party. The remaining amount claimed by the
First party has not bzen seriously challenged by the Second Party. These
include Provident Fund, €Cut Salary, arrear unpaid salary and unavailed leave
salary ete. It has been submitted that the provident fund will be paid from
the Provident Fund Trust of the emnlovees. But the First Party in his
deposition ‘says that there is no such Trust inexistence now: and that has
not bsen denied by the Sscond Party. So the responsibility of the Provident
Fund money must bz with the S:zcond Party and must be paid by him. I,
therefore, find that the First Party is entitled to the remaining amount of
items No, 3 to 8 given in the schedule.

The case be allowed on contest without costs. The Second Party is directed
to pay the First Party Taka 23,663 within 30 days from to-day.

Members consulted.

I agree,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Sd/M. KARIM Chairman,
Sd/A. MANNAN. First Labour Court, Dacea,

20-12-1975.
Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

ANMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.

20-12-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170- Eantinﬂgﬂr. Dﬂl‘-{:ﬂ-

CEm[;laint Cage No. 54 of 1975,
Md. Nurunnabi Bhuiyan—First Party,
yEFS LT .

Managing Director, M/s. Rahman Ice Cold Storsge Ltd., 137, Abul Hasnat
Road, Dacca—Second Party.
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* ORESENT:
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chalrman.
Mr. M. Karim

Members:
Mr. M., A.Mannan }

The First party Md. Nurunnabi Bhuiyan alleges that he had been a
Mechanic Operator on a monthly salary of Taka 400 working in the Mj/s.
Rahman Ice Cold Storage Ltd. It is further alleged that he went on leave
in the month of February with the permission of the Second Farty and after
enoying the leave he came back and reported for duty in the month of Maxch,
1975 but he was not allowed to resume his duties. He was asked to report
later. Thereafter, he made several attempts to Tesume his duties but he was
not allowed to do so and finally on 4-3-1975 he was verbally dismissed frem
service. So he served a grievance notice but received no reply. He has now
filed this case under section 25(1) (b) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstatement with arrear w:;gea including wages for the
month of February, 1975 and 24 days of March, 1975 and overtime allowance
for 1,736 hours at double rate.

In the written statement the Managing Director of M/s. Rahman Jce Cold
Storage Ltd. submits that on account of Labour umrest M/s. Rahman, Ice
Cold Storage Ltd. gave up running the cold storage and had been leasing it
out to independent person or firm for 9 month season each year. Such
person or firm engage their own employees for the season and run it. With
the end of the term of such lease the employees also cemse to be employees
of such person or firm. Accordingly in 1974 the cold storage was leased out
to M/s. Continenta] Agency which engaged the First Party on a temporary
basis, After the expiry of the lease M/s. Continental Agency handed over
nossession and control of the cold storage to the Second Party with a request
19 pay the salary of all the employees through his care-taker who remains in
. the premises of the cold storage. The care-taker sccordingly disburced the
claim of the First Party but through inasdvertance he used the pad of the
cold storage. The First Party executed a Teceipt after receiving his dues but
thereafter, it appears he surreptitiously removed the receipt. So a complaint
was also lodged with the Siddirganj P.S. on 13-2-1975 for theft of this receipt
against the First Party.

So the point for determination boils down to thie—If the First Party was
an employee of M/s, Rahman Ice Cold Sterege 1td. for gtout a yeéer till
24th of March, 1975 on 2 monthly salary of Taka 400 when the Second Fariy
“is said to have verbally dismissed him.

There is no paper to prove lease of the ice cold storage to M/s. Conti-
nental Agency. The Second Party witness Taleb Hossain, Care-Taker and
Manager of the Ice Cold Storage says that the First Party wasan employee
of the M/s. Continental Agency but his admitted signatures on chits dated
18-9-1974, 23-10-1974, 17-11-1974, and 2-8-1974 marked Exts. 4 series show
that he issued instructions to the First Party and another to deliver potatces
-and ice to different companies. The receipt Ext. A Shows that the First Party
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received Taka SUﬂ from Rahman Ice Cold Storage Ltd. as his leave salary.

His signature Ext. B(1) appears on a receipt of a salary sheet.  The caption
of the sheet writest—

Salary Dec. 1974
Continental Agencics
C/o Rahman Cold Storage Ltd.

But it will appear Very clear that ‘Continental Agency C/o Rahman Cold
Storage’ in the caption has been written in a much darker ink. It is also Very
strange that an independent concern should address itself at the care of a
different concern. It is apparent that this sheet was prepared for Rahman Ice
Cold Storage Ltd. and later on this part of the caption Continental Agency
Clo Rahman Cold Storage Ltd. has been interpolated after these papers were
called for by the Court in an attempt to mislead and to suppress the truth.
Another sheet Ext. C bearing signature of the First Party with date 15-1-1975
shows exactly similar interpolation at the head of the receipt. The heading
writes :—

TS FTbM qraf Clo, 7wt GFwS e frt e, B |

Th= words “Continental Agency' and #Cfo' are in a different ink showing
similar interpolation. An examination of this receipt Ext. € shows that it was
originally addressed to the Manager, Rihman Cold Storage Ltd. Someregisters
Ext. 5 to 5(2) calied for and produced by the Sscond Party Rahman Jce Caold
Storage Ltd. also show signatures of the First Party as an employee working
for the cold storage. So, there is little doubt left that the First Party was an
employee of the Rahman Ice Cold Storage Ltd, as alleged. In the written
statemant it has bzen said that through mistake the Manager used the pad of
Rahman Ice Cold Storage Ltd. in connection with the First Party but we have
now enoughevidence to hold thatthis was no mistake. In the written state-
ment, of course, it has been said that the First Party received all his dues
from the Continental Agency and the receipt for such dues has been stolen,

But the receipt Ext. C seems to have stated =ity cit3 fFam mmafm «i3w
otz gt frg fEm @tz Titrets afveess oraed i cEm

This could have been the receipt alleged to have been stolen but that is not
the case of the Second Party. According to the Second Party the First Pany
executed the receipt which had been stolen and for Which an F.LR. was
lodged with the police. Apart from that this receipt does Not disclore What the
First Party actually received by this receipt. The words ‘“gim frg few" do not
seem to Tefer to any money received by the First Party, Such langusge is
used only in connection with goods. Any way, this is not the case of the
Second Party that by this receipt Ext. C the First Party had received all his
dues with the termination of his employment with M/s. Rahman Ice Cold
Storage to mutual satisfaction. The case of the Second Party has been that the
First Party was never its employee. So this receipt Ext. C does not favour
the Second Party. Consideringall these, I find thot the First Party was an
employee of the M/s. Rahman Tece Cold Storzge Ltd, as alleged by him and
the cold storage is being actually run by M/s. Rahman Ice Cold Storage Ltd.,
may be sometimes in the benami of M/s. Continental Agency and such other
agencies and that he has been dismissed from service verbally without going
through the legal process for such dismissal,
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I also find from the salary sheet bearing signature Ext. B(1) thet the weges
of the First Party was Taka 400 p.m. The shcet shows that originelly his
salary was shown as taka 400 and lcler it wes OveIwniln Teke 2750 Sp thie
First Party shall be paid arrcar wages from Febriery, 1975 at the rale of
Taka 400 p.m.

The First Party has also claimed over time for 1,736 hours. Registers
Ext. 5,5(z), 5(b), 5(c) and 5(d) show thdt the First Parly was working overtime
for 4 hours everyday beginning {rom 17-4-1974 to 2-1-1975 except on days
beginning with 1-8-1974 to 6-8-1974, 15-9-1974 10 1£-9-1974 and I7-12-15“.44 o
9-12-1974 as far as the registers show. S0 he did overtime for 992 hotrs znd
shall be paid for it. Bill Ext. B shows that he got overtime weges ol teka 275
for December, 1974. So this amount shall be ceducted ircm his overtime dues.

The case be allowed on contest and the First Party be reinsteted £rd be
Daid arrear wages from February, 1975 and cvertime for 992 hours at doutle
rate on the basis of his salary at Taka 4C0 p.m. within 30 deys f1cm lccay
less Taka 275, '

Members consulted.

if§ 19|
TMW—7, A
qh—an @A
AMANULLAH KHAN
chairman,
First Labour Court, Daced,
9-1-1976.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairmar,

First Laboyr Court, Dacca.
9.1-1976.

e i e re—

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca,
Complaint Cage No, 103 of 1976.

Fazlur Rahman—First Parsy,
Versus

The General Manager, Karim Jute Mills Ltd., Demra, Dacca—Second Farty.

PRESENT;
Mr. Amanullsh Ehan—Chairman.

Mr, M. Karim
Members.
M.'.'- MIA‘ Mﬂl:l.nﬂn
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Order No, 9, dated 22-12-1975: i

Thisis an application for compensation under section 16 of the Fmployment
of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965.

The applicant was discharged under section 16 of the Act and was paid
less than what was due. The admitted amount drawn as weges by the First
Party the previous year of discharge according to statement Exi. A wis
Taka 3,926 41. So the average weekly earning came to about Taka 75-51. So
the ayerage carning for 6 days & week came to round about Taka 12-58.
Admittedly the First Party served for 17 years and is thus entitled to comFen-
sation for 238 days. So the comPensation amount comes to Teka 29,84-(4. He
is admittedly entitled to wages for 8 days of annual leave i.¢., Teka 100+€4.
So his total dues comes to Taka 3,094:68 paisa. Qut of these he Los @ircedy
Teceived taka2,475-20 paisa according to his application. So his cl&lm rcw
comes down to Taka 619+48 paisa. This is What he is entitled to. ;

The zase is, therefore, allowed on contest in part, The First Party is found
entitled to Taka 619-48 which the Second Party is directed to pay the First
within 30 days from date,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chﬂf!'ma";
Firss Labour Court, Dacca.
e Eeew ey

IN, THE FIRST LAEOUR COURT OF BANGIADLEH
170. Santipagar. Dgcca.
Complaint Cage No. 142 of 1975,
Shahjahan Ali—First Party,

versus
The Azad & Publications Ltd., 27/A, Dhakesweri Rosd, Dacca-5—Secang Farly.
PreseNT]
Mr. Aménullah Khan—Chairman,
I'I'Ir- M. Kaﬁm -]
Members,
Mr. M. A, Mannan

This is an application under section 25(1) (b) of the Emplo¥ment of Iabous
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

The First Party Shahjahan Ali had been & sfenior Proof Resder in the
Deily Azad & Publications Ltd. On 17-6-1975, the Second Party Menegirg
Director, Azad & Publir.‘atipnﬂ Lid. wherefrcm the deily Aszad is prifited
verbally asked him not to join his duties while po refzon was assigned for
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such refusal of the work of the First Party, The First Party, therefore,
served grievance notice on the Managing Director on 3(-6-1975 claiming arrear
dues and-termination benefits to the extent of taka 25,445 asshown in the
schedule of the petition. The First Party has been favoured with no reply,

“The Second Party Managing Director in his written statement contends that
he had never terminated the serVices of the First Party and as such he is not
entitled to any termination bepefits, It is submitted that the Government by
proclamation of 8n Ordinabce being Crdingnce No. XXXI1 of 1875 anpulled
the declaration of the Daily Azad and many clher DewspaPers 8nd as such the
Daily Azad ceased to function, It is ferther submuttca that by a subsequent
Government notification &ll the staff and workers including the First Party of
the Azad & Pyblications (an apnulled newspapers) have been laken over by the
Goyernment and they are being Eaid their salary regularly by the povernment.
It is, therefore, contended that the Firet Party is net enutled 1o any pratuity,
leave salary or other termination benefits from the Second Party, nor he is
entitled to get the amount of Taka 25445 as claimed. It is, however, admitted
that the First Party would be paid his arrears after the accounts have been
settled between the Second FParty and the Government.

~ The Mewspapers (Annulment of Declaration) grdingnce, 1975 being Ordi-
_nance No. XXXIII of 1975 came into force on the 17th June, 1975, It annulled
- the declaration of all newspapers including the Daily Azad except Some
. noted inthe schedule of the Qrdinance. Since then the Azad in which the
First Party served ceased to exist.

So the Second Party contends he is not at fault for the consequence of the
government action which brought about & ccmpelling circtmsténces disablin
him from providing further work for the first party. So he cannot be askcs
to pay the termination benefits and particularly When the government has taken
over the serVices of the DewspaPer employees and is paying them salary they
used to draw from the Dewspaper establishment. It is true that the services of
the First Party and many others came to an end on account of the promulpa-
tion of QOrdinance No. XXXII of 1975 and it is also admitted that these
eruployces whose services failed are being paid their basic salary they used to
draw by the government and attempts aTe being made t0 provide them with
work. But that is by way of concern of a wellare state for its citizen. The

. said Ordinance does not make any proVision for continuance of the services
of the newspaper men nor does it ensure them an¥ job glthough the povern-
ment admittedly by subsequent notification directed the Dewspaper men to
report to the government and have beenpaying them their basic salary pending
their absorption in some form of job that may be available. So, therg is
definitely no continuity of services of the newspaper men or acceptance of any
-obligations of the annulled newspapers by the government., MNow, an employ-
.ment is cerfainly a contract between the. employer and the employee and this
.contract may be determined by either party, either by dismissal, discharge or
termination as provided by the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act,
1965. The present cessation of this contract between the First-Party and the
Second Party is certainly not by way of dismissal or discharge, The remaining
mode of cessation of services left to us is by way of termination under
section 19 of the Act, 1865 and no other. The learned advocate of the
Second Party contends that a termination under the sdid section must, however,
"be an act of violation either on the part of the employer or the employee
and here if is not an act either of the employer or the employee. So if is
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submitted that in the compelling circumstances of this case section 19 of the
Standing Orders Act, 1965 is not invited. But a good appreciation of tha. -
provisions of section 19 of the said Act will show that the section is invited-
even in cases where the contract is determined by no voluntary act of eithe?
party. According to the provisions of this section if the employer terminateés
the services of his employee he has to give notice ahead or pay wages i
lieu of such notice and compensation at the rate of 14 days' wages for each
completed year of service in addition to any other benefits to which the eps
ployee is entitled to under this Act or any other law for the time beingin force,
and where the employee voluntarily leaves his job he has 1o give notice aheid
and forego the compensation. Obviously there will be no scope for noticd
or wages in lieu of notice or payment of compensation in cases where the
employment ceases for no act of the employer or the employee, In such a
circumsiance, the employee shall be entitled to claim only any other benefit
to which he may be entitled under the Employment of Labour (5.0.) Act;
1965 or any other law for the time being in force as stated in the proviso
to sub-section (2) of the said section 19 of the Act, 1565. So the claim of
the First Party, for 90 days® wages in lieu of notice mentioned in item No. 1

and compensation for 15 years service mentioned in item No. 2 of the schedule
of the petition will not be available to the First Party. But the remaining:
amount claimed by the First Party which has not been seriously challenged
by the Second Party should be available to him in all fairness. These include
Providept Fund, Cut Salary, arrear unpaid salary and unavailed leave seiary
etc. It has been submitted that the provident fund will be paid from ths
Providert Fund Trust of the employees. But the First Partyin his deposition

says that there is no such Trust in existence now; and = that has not beex
denied by the Second Party. So the responsibility of the Provident Fund
money must be with the Second Party and must be paid by him. I, therefore,
find that the First Party is entitled to the remaining amount of items No, 3
to 8 given in the schedule of the petition.

The case be allowed on contest without costs. The Second Party is directed
to pay the First Party Taka 18,3595 within 30 days from today.

Members consulted,

wify 9sTG | AMANULLAH KEHAN
Chairman,

wn—y, =fET| First Labour Court, Dacea,.

wh—l: T | 20-12-1975,

Typed at my dictation by
Stenographer, Mr, Waliul Islam
and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN,

Chalrman.
20-12-1975.
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IN' THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH

70, Santinagar, Dacca,
Complaint Cage No, 100 of 1975.

Md. Bazlul Hague Bhuiyan, Driver—First Party,

Versuy
The General Manager, Bangladesh T.V. Station, Rempura, Cacce—Second Farty.,

PRESENT: :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr. M., Karim
Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(S. 0) Act, 1965.

The First Party Md. Bazlul Haque Bhuiyan was a Driver in the Bangladesh
Television Station, Rampura, Dacca. He has been admittedly dismissed frem
service without assigning any reason and without giving him any opportunity to
show cause.

The Second Party General Manager, Bangladesh Television Station, has filed
written statement stating that the First Party was a regular Government em-
plovee workine in the television Station and as such this case before this Court
iz not maiintainable and that alternatively his removal has been a terminalion
simplicitor and not by way of punishment and as such no case lies againsi the
order of termination,

The learned advocate for the First Party contended that the First party is not a
government servant. If that be so he has no relief because the admitted annexure
clearly shows that the removal of the First Party from serVice has been a
termination simplicitor and if we accept the contention of the Second Party that
he is & government servant, in that case too the First Party is not entitled to
any relief from this Court as the cases of government servants are out of
bound of this Court. In any way, the case of the First Party fails. The case
ba dismissed on contest but without eosts. Members consulted,

qte—x, AT AMANUALLAH KHAN
Cwts wqls qEAL Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacea,
4-11-1975.

Typed at my dictation by Stenofrapher,
W. Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
4-11-1975.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca,
Complaint Case No, 114 of 1975,

Md. Abdur Rouf—First Parrty,

VErstes

The Managing Director,
The Azad and Publications—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairmar.,

Mr. M. Karim
Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan

The First Party petitioner Md. Abdur Rouf was a Sub-Editor of the Daily
Azad, a newspaper now defunct. He alleges that he is not being paid his
wages from July, 1975 on account of certain difficulties faced by the manage-
ment, So, he claims his wages and other dues as given in the schedule of
the petition and these include arrear pay, conveyance allowance and service
benefits under section 12(C) of the Employment of Labour (S.0.) Act, 1965,

In the written statement the Managing Director, Azad and Publications Lid.
submits that the daily Azad of which the First Party was the Sub-Editor ceased
to function with effect from 17th June, 1975 as the declaration of the papers
was caneelled by the Ordinance No. XXXIII of 1975. It is, therefore, alleged
by the Second Party Managing Director that since the First Party could not be
given work on account of the action of the government and for no reason of
the management the First Party is not entitled to any relief in this case an-?
particularly because the services of the First Party have been taken over
the ‘government.

Admittedly the declaration of the daily Azad has been eancelled by the
Ordinance No. XXXIII of 1975 and with the eancellation of the declaration
of the paper the employment of the First Party as Sub-Editor of the paper
cams to an end. Now, this is not a case of discharge or dismissal, both of
which are voluntary acts of the employer. In the present case the Sscond
Party management did not take any action. The only other way of determining
an employment is by termination ag has been provided in Section 19 of the
Employment of Labour (5. 0. Act, 1965. Accerding to this section an em-
ployment may be terminated by either the employer or the employee and who-
ever takes the initiative in terminating the employment has to suffer certain
disadvantages. 1f the employer desires the termination he has to pay com-
pensation at the rate of 14 days’ wages for each completed year of service of
the employes and serve notice of such termination 90 days ahead or pay
wages of 90 days instead, Similarly if the employee desires the termination
he has to serve 30 days notice and forego the compensation. But where the
employment ceases for no reason of the employer or the employee none of them
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should suffer the penal provisions, to be fair. So, only the other bene-
fits 25 mentioned in the section will be allowed tothe First Party, The First
Party in this casehas claimed arrear wages, conveyance allowance and service
benefits. The First Party is not entitled (o any service benefits under section
i2(c) of the Employment of Labour (5. 0.} Act, 1965 as this is not a case of
sstrenchment., He is, however, entitled to arrear wages and conveyance charges
wwhich have not been scriously challenged by the Second Party. I, therefore,
find that the First Party is entitled to arrear wages and conveyance charges
amounting to taka 2,721-50 and no other.

The case be allowed in part on contest without costs. The Second Parly
‘s directed to pay the First Party Takea 2,721-50 within 30 days from date.

Members consulted.

GG | AMANULLAH KHAN
gte—y, FfET| Chairman,
M—1: JWT) First Labour Couri, Dacca.
; 20-12-1975-

el i
AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
20-12-1975,
. T = ;
IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BAMGLADESH

170, Santinagar, Dacea.
=+ |
Complaint Case No. 59 of 1974,

‘Sultan Ahmed—Firsi Pariy,
e veryiy

i B Al Depuly Genera]l Manager,
Ul Bawany Jute Mills—Second Party.

Prasmy :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairmen,

Mr. M. Karim 1 :
Members.,
Mr. M. A. Mannan

The complainant Sultan Ahmed was a Machineman in Latif Bawany Jute
IMills. His weekly wageshad been taka 99, It is alleged that belween  6-5-1974
and 16-7-1574 while he wzs acting as Time-Keceper he was being paid taka
74:62 per week. He protested and did not draw his wages for two months,
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Thus he was given taka 665-26 less than what he was drawing earlier s
Machineman during that period. He was then promoted Time-Keeper 2nd he

joined as such on 17-7-1974 but-thereafier too he was being paid tuka 257-68 .
less per month, On account of the lesser rate of payment from 6-5-1574 to

16-7-1974 he wes given taka 246-81 less for 92 hours of over lime work as.
well and he accordingly is being paid less for his evertime werk [rem 17-1-

1974. Tt is further alleged that he hes drewn toka 75-11 less on account of

availing of 7 days® casual leave. The First Party now prays for fixation of his

pay so that he may not draw less than what he was drawing as Machineman

and for an order directing payment of his arreat weges accordingly.

The Second Party management in its written statement submits that the firat
party had been promoted a Time-Keeper at his own imtiative in the scale of
DIMO D-II grade beginning with the initial salsry with effect from 15-7-1574-
and he had accepted the appointment. So, it is contended, he has no case.’
It is further contended that this case is notmaintainzble as framed. T

The case was originally filed under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of
Labour (S.0.) Act. 1965 and finding difficulty of limitation the first party pray-
ed for treating the case 25 one under secticn 34 of the I. R, O., 1969 and the
prayer was granied. Now, the case is being treated as one under seclion 34
of the Industrial Relations Ordinaoce, 1569.

Tt has beencontended by the manzgement that this caseis not maintainable
a5 it is a4 case for arrear wages. Had it been a case of arrear wages alone
this case would not have been maintainzble as the Payment of Wages Act of
1936 provides in sub-section (6) of section 1 that the said Act shall not apply
to the wages pay~ble in respect of a wage period which over such wage period,
average taka 200 a month or more, In the present case as the claim stands
the average is much more than taka 200 for the wage period in question,
But this is not a case for wages alone. It is for fixation of pay a2s well and
a right to claom pay at a certzin rate has been given lo the worker now by the
Wages Commission Report accepted by the government and according to that
Report nobody shall draw less then whet he had been drawing earlier, even if
he is put under certain grade and the grade pay is less than what he had
been drawing earlier. The difference between the grade pay and his earlicr pay
drawn shall be paid to him according to the said Report as his personal pay.
In the present case it is not denied that the First Party had been drawing
taka 99 per week. Accordingly his wages must come to taka 429 per month.
He cannot be paid less than this amount whatever be his grade pay. The
difference must be paid to him as his personal pay. The First Party hus been
admittedly promotedas Time-Keeper from 15-7-1974. So, from that date at
least he must be paid in all taka 429p.m. The First Party did not make any
other claim for arrear wages prior to 15-7-1974 at the time of trial. So no
further claim is considered,

Considering all these, I find that this case is maintzinable under section 34
of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 and that the first party shall draw
the grade pay of a Time-Keeper as allowed by the Wages Commission Reports
and the difference between the grade pay and his original wzges of taka 429
as his personal pay. '
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The case beallowed on contest without costs. The First Party shall be paid
the grade pay of a Time-Keeper as his personal Pey and the differerce of
amonunt between the grade pay and takza 429 he usecd to ornginelly drew per
month and shall be paid arrear wages accordingly with effect from 15-7-1974.

Members consulted.

=itfsy s | AMANULLAH KHAN

=g Tl Chairman,

wifs aFye gk 9@ =i First Labour Court, Dacca,
' 29-11-1976,

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN,
Chairman.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.

Complaint Case No. 49 of 1875.
Mazir Abhmed Mistry—Firsi Party,

VErSus
Mzangger, Box Rubbzr Company, :
Box Nagar, Mirpur, Dacca—Second Party

PRESENT :
M. Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mz M. Karim ‘L
Mempbers.
Mr. M. A. Mannan )

This is an application u/s 25(1)(d) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 19635.

The First Party petitioner—Nazir Ahmed Mistry was, it is alleged, appointed
ag workeron 5-3-1952 in the Bux Rubber Company of which the Sccond Party
is the Manager, He last drew wages at taka 297 p.m. as Fitter in the com-
pany. On 22-8-1973. the First party was retired from service but was allowed
. to continue in service. On 4-3-1975 the Secondparty by a letter asked the
First Party petitioner to receive service benefits for 140 days at the rate of
i4 days, for each completed vear of service. Since according to the First
Party he had served the company for 22 years, h= had complained by a letter
dated 18-3-1975 for benefits for 22 years of service and now prays for that
much bengfits,

The Second Party Manager does not dispute the rate of wages but submits
in_his written statems=nt that although he was employed as record shows from
27-12-1955 in thz company he was once discharged from service on 28-6-1963



902 THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., FEBRUARY 26, 1976

e —————— —_— — —
= ————

and was later re-employed on 1-10-1963 and then rstired on 28-3-1973. It j&
therefore, submitted that he was entitled to wages benefits for 140 days only
with arrear wages of taka 40-90. It is further added that he also took ad-
vance of taka 1,021 which is outstanding and as such afier deduction he is
entitled to taka 247-23 only.

The First Party in his deposition says that he had been serving the com-
pany from 1952 and was never discharged as alleged nor retired and his last
wages had .-been taka 297 per momth. It was suggested to him that there
was @ strike in August, 1963 and at that time many workers were discharped
on payment of notice pay of 15 days and some of them were re-emnployed
and this First Party was one of such strikers. The First Party admits that
there was such strike but the did not join the sirike alihough the faciory
remained closed for ahout a month, His witness P. W, 2 Ismail who says that
the First Party did not join the strike and rather he was kepi inside the
factory and was not allowed to go out as he could be assaulted by the
striking workers. The witness says that the First Party was oilman operaling
the Generator to keep the lights burning. He also says that the First Pagty
had been serving the company for 23 years. This witness is admittcdly a
Darwan in the company. Another witness P, W.3 a Foreman of the company
serving from 1951 also supports the First Party’s case saying that he used
to operate the generator and did not join the strike and was on duty. Another
witness P. W. 4, a worker of the Bux Rubber and Company also says that
this First Party did not join the strike and was on duty operating the eleciric
generator. The' Second Party witness Administrative Officer of the company
says that the First Party was retired from the service but he does not have
any personal knowledge of it. He has filed two reristere—one Attendance
Register, Ext. Aand the other Cash Register, Ext. B. The Attendance Regisier
shows that the employees of the Bux Rubber and Cempany including this
First Party Nazir Ahmed, oilman were absent from 26th of August, 1963
and he and others were shown discharged from service and were again shown
reemployed from the 1st of October, 1963, The register shows several others
re-employed and resuming duties on different dates in the month of October,
1963. The other register Ext. B shows an eniry on the 4th of September
1963 of payment of taka 5.340-50 as 15 days notice pay. I have been (old
that many of these workers who went on strike were discharged with benefits
of 15 days notice pay as was the provision at that time. These two registers
appear to be undoubtedly genuine and kept in the course of business, The
First Party could not siggest any reason why the register would not show
the true state of affairs as was obtained at that tyme partienlarly against. this
First Party. So I am not prepared to accept the Version of the First Party
and this witness that he did not actually join the strike and that he did
operate the generator during the strike. I find no reasons to go against the
documentary evidence. His service card Ext. A shown that he was appointed
on4-3-1952 but I have some doubt about the date written in the card. There
appears to be soms eraser and that the date written below the erased porlion
appears rather absurd. The Attendance Register shows his original appoint-
ment date to be 27-12-1955. T see no reason for wrong date to be  writte
there. But in view of my earlier findings that the Attendance Register Ext. A
and the Cash Register Ext. B kept in the course of business.I hold that the
First Party was discharged as shown in the Attendance Register and must
Bave received 15 days notice pay as is suggested in the Cash Register Ext. B
and must have been reappointed on 1-10-1963 as shown in the Attendance
Register Ext, A. So his lengih of service was rightly calculated from 1-10-1963.



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., FEBRUARY 25, 1976 903

It is, hows=ver, admitted that he continued his service even after his retirement.
In the written statement Ext. 4 filed in I.R. Case No. 384/74 the Second
Party admitted that the First Party was allowed to continue in service even
after ths order of retirement but adding that was on casual basis. There
is nothing to show that he was in the employment as a casual worker after
the allagad order of retirement, Sa I find that the First Party is still in service
and shall have compensation at the rate of 14 days’ wages for each completed
year of service from 1-10-1963 till today. The case of advance payment of
arredr wages has not been put forward by the Second Party. So that case
fails, .

Th= cass be allowsd in part on contest. The First Party be allowed com-
pensation at the rate of 14 days® wages for each completed year of service
from [-10-1963 on the basis of taka 297 as his monthly wages till this day.
The Szcond Party is directed to pay the amount within 30 days from today.

Mo costs,
WY QTG
M= qaT |
Th—a, FET1
AMANULLAH KHAN,
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
Typed at my dictation by 17-10-1975

Stenographer, Mr, Waliul Islam
and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN,

Chairman,
17-10-1973

INTHE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca.
I. R, Case No. 85 of 1975
Abdul Gafur—First Party,
Versus

.. The ManagingZ Director,
The Azad and Publications Ltd.—Second Farty.

PREZENT :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr, M. Khan
Menibers. 4
M. M. A, Mannan
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The First Party Abdul Gafur was a Coempositor in the Azad & Publica-
tions Lid,, Dacca, It is alleged that he went on leave on 8-35-1975 fer 3
days. As he continued to be ill till 7-7-1575 he applied for extension of leave
on more ithan one occasion during that period. After being fit to resume
duty he sought permission on 7-7-1975 to resume his duties but was not
allowed to join his work., From 8-7-1575 he has been kept out of his work:
although he has not been removed from service. He, therefore, prays that the
Sccond Party be directed to allow him to resume his duties. 1

The Second Parly Managing Director, the Azad and Publications submits
in_his written statement that the First Party lost lien over his service with
effect from 28-5-1975 and as such he is no longer entitled to his former job.
It is further alleged that the First Party did not apply for any leave after
17-5-1975 till which date he was granted leave on medical ground.

At the tim= of h=aring the first party submitted that he applied for leave
on 13-5-1975, 21-5-1975 and again on 18-6-1975 by post ard chiained receipts
Ext. 1 and 1(a) and acknowlcdgment rereipt Ext. 2. Nobody on behalf of the
sccond party denies that this First Party did not apply for leave
as alleged by him. There is also no evidence to show that the management
ordered that the First Party lost lien on his service on account of his absence
for more than 10 days after the expiry of his leave on 17-5-1975. I, therefore
find that the First Party is in the service and must be aliowed 1o resume
his duties.

The case be allowed on contest and the Second Party be direcied (o allow
the First Part¥ to respme his duties within 30 days frem date. In the circtms-

tances of this case the First Party shall be given back wages uplo 7-7-1575
50 far available to him and full wages from 8-7-1975 till this day.

MNo costs.

Members consulted.

wifi T | AMANULLAH KHAM
Chairman,

Fh—AL AT First Labour Court, Dacca,

qii—a, FiAi 3-12-1975.

Typed at mY  dictation by
Stenographer, Mr. Waliul Islam
and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Clairman,
3.12-1975.

Printed by the Special Officer, Bangladesh Government Press, Dacca.
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